Sharma, Deepti (Health)

From: Health:CALHN Research Ethics

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 10:24
To: Clothier, Robyn (Health)

Cc: Callary, Stuart (Health)

Subject: APPROVED: R20160807 - Amendment
Dear Robyn

HREC reference number: HREC/16/RAH/313

CALHN Reference number: R20160807

Project title: Understanding Biomechanical and Functional Outcomes in Total Hip Arthroplasty (Primary and

Revision).

CPI: Professor Bogdan Solomon

Please accept this e-mail as Acknowledgement of Receipt, Review and APPROVAL of the document(s), on behalf

of Central Adelaide Local Health Network Human Research Ethics Committee (CALHN HREC) and CALHN

Research Governance, and retain a copy for your records.

Approval is effective from the date of this email. For multi-centre studies a copy of this email must be forwarded to

Principal Investigators at every site approved by the CALHN HREC for submission to the relevant Research

Governance Officer along with a copy of the approved documents.

Documents reviewed and approved:

Document Version Date
Participant Information Sheet and Consent Form (clean and tracked) 1.6 24 January
Study Protocol (clean and tracked) 1.6 24 January

This approval is subject to the conditions outlined in the original ethics approval letter.

Should you have any queries about this matter please contact the Executive Officer of the HREC on 08 7117 2229 or

via email at Health. CALHNResearchEthics@sa.gov.au

Kind regards

CALHN Research Services

for

Mr lan Tindall

Chair, Human Research Ethics Committee

Central Adelaide Local Health Network

Phone: 08 7117 2223 | Email: Health.CALHNResearchEthics@sa.gov.au
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This email may contain confidential information, which also may be legally privileged. Only the intended recipient(s) may access, use, distribute or
copy this e-mail. If this e-mail is received in error, please inform the sender by return e-mail and delete the original. If there are doubts about the
validity of this message, please contact the sender by telephone. It is the recipient's responsibility to check the e-mail and any attached files for

viruses.



From: Clothier, Robyn (Health)

Sent: Friday, 24 January 2020 5:14 PM
To: Health:CALHN Research Ethics

Cc: Callary, Stuart (Health)

Subject: R20160807

Hi.

We would like to make some amendments to the protocol and PISCF for the study below. Copies of the current and
amended versions are attached. Please let me know if anything else is needed for the Committee to consider them.

Principal Investigator: Professor Bogdan Solomon

Project Title: “Understanding Biomechanical and Functional Outcomes in Total Hip Arthroplasty (Primary and
Revision).”

HREC reference number: HREC/16/RAH/313

CALHN: R20160807

With thanks,

Robyn

Ms Robyn Clothier

Research Officer

Orthopaedics & Trauma Service, Royal Adelaide Hospital and
Centre for Orthopaedics & Trauma Research, University of Adelaide
Ph: (08) 7074 2125

Email: robyn.clothier@sa.gov.au | robyn.clothier@adelaide.edu.au

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or copyright information, which also may be legally privileged. Only the intended
recipient(s) may access, use, distribute or copy this e-mail. If this e-mail is received in error, please inform the sender by return
e-mail and delete the original. If there are doubts about the validity of this message, please contact the sender by telephone. It
is the recipient's responsibility to check the e-mail and any attached files for viruses.



